

EVA PANTZARI

Date of Birth: 26/1/1968

Tel: [REDACTED]

email: [REDACTED]@com

An experienced lawyer with 30 years' practical expertise in commercial and corporate law. Providing legal professional services to local and multinational organisations engaged in a variety of industry sectors. Meticulous and rigorous in research and case management to deliver positive client outcomes.

Work Experience

L. Pelekanos & Associates

1994 to today

Practising Advocate and legal consultant

- Wide experience in managing legal aspects of organisation mergers, joint ventures and acquisitions.
- Extensive knowledge of corporate and contract law.
- Wide knowledge of employment and family law.
- Ability to make quick legal decisions for business matters.
- Providing guidance on corporate governance matters and commercial contracts.
- Leading legal due diligence projects including drafting non-disclosure agreements, agency contracts and share purchase agreements.
- Counselling entities on managing trademarks and copyrights including assisting with registration, licencing, enforcement and infringement issues.
- Assisting clients understand their obligations concerning data protection and employment law.
- Representing clients before the consumer protection service of the Ministry of Energy, Commerce and Industry.
- Advising individuals with regard to issues of wills, estate administration and probate, undertaking the process of administrating an estate.

Bank of Cyprus UK Ltd

1990 to 1992

Legal Officer

- Drafting and reviewing loan agreements.
- Liaising with the bank's senior management on resolving legal issues.
- Liaising with external legal firms on matters related to repossessions.

Education

- Admitted to the Cyprus Bar Association (1992)
- Barrister at Law of the Honourable Society of Gray's Inn (1989 – 1990)
- Bachelor of Laws (LLB Honours), Kingston University (1986 – 1989)
- The English School, Nicosia, Cyprus (1979 – 1986)

Membership in Boards/Professional Bodies/Committees

- Member of the Cyprus Bar Association
- Member of the Nicosia Bar Association
- Member of the Board of the Cyprus Tennis Federation
- Member of the Board of The Leventis Museum and Gallery Friends Association
- President of the Alkyonides Charity Organisation